

REGISTER OF CERTIFICATES AND PRODUCT CERTIFICATION LICENCES

UPDATED June 15 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Α	PPROVAL PAGE	3
11	NTRODUCTION	4
Т	HE CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF THE TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO BUREAU OF STANDARDS (TTBS)) 5
Р	RODUCT CERTIFICATION	6
4.1	TTCS 1:2018 – Sodium Hypochlorite Solution (Liquid Chlorine Bleach)	7
4.2	TTCS 2:2020 Concrete Masonry Units - Compulsory Requirements	8
4.3	TTS-CRS 54:2016 – Specification for Cement	9
4.4	TTS 69:2019- Profiled Steel Sheets For Roofing And Siding Applications – Specification (2nd Revision)	
4.5	TTS 588:2015 - Hollow Clay Block - Horizontal Core – Specification	13
TTS	598: 2019 Cold Formed Steel Framing members for Structural Applications-Specification (1st Revision)	
TTS	626:2013 – Good Management Practices for MSME	19
Ν	ANAGEMENT SYSTEMS CERTIFICATION	20
5.1	1SO 9001:2015 Quality management systems — Requirements	21
5.2	ISO 14001	27
Т	RINIDAD AND TOBAGO TOURISM INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION (TTTIC)	28
6.1	ISLAND OF TRINIDAD	29
6	.1.1 TTS 22-1:2012, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 1: Hotels and Guesthouses (2nd Revision)	29
6.2	ISLAND OF TOBAGO	31
6	.2.1 TTS 22-1:2012, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 1: Hotels and Guesthouses (2nd Revision)	31
Т	TS 22-2:2014, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 2: Bed & Breakfast and Self- Catering Facilities (1st Revision)	32
6	2.2 TTS 22-2:2014, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 2: Bed & Breakfast and Self-Catering Facilities (1st Revision)	33
Т	TS 22-3:2011, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 3: Villas	34
	HI T P 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.5 TTS N 5.1 5.2 T 6.1 6.2 6	INTRODUCTION THE CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF THE TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO BUREAU OF STANDARDS (TTBS) PRODUCT CERTIFICATION

APPROVAL PAGE

This page certifies that the Register of Licenses, maintained by TTBS, has been approved by the relevant manager.

I, Yannicka Brown, in my capacity as the Manager of the Certification Division, hereby confirm that this Register of Licenses has been reviewed, evaluated, and authorized for use by TTBS.

This register serves as a resource which provides information about organizations and individuals that are certified by TTBS, and where applicable, granted licenses to use the TTBS certification mark on their products. This Register aligns with the organization's mission to maintain transparency, promote public trust, and facilitate the verification of certificates and licences issued by TTBS.

We express our appreciation to all the individuals involved in the development, implementation, and maintenance of the Register of Certificates and Licenses.

Signature:

Name: Yannicka Brown

Brain.

Position: Manager (Ag)., Certification Division, Trinidad and Tobago Bureau of

Standards

Date: 2024-06-15

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to the official Register of Certificates and Licenses, issued by the Certification Division of the Trinidad and Tobago Bureau of Standards (TTBS).

This register serves as a resource which provides information about organizations and individuals that are certified by TTBS, and where applicable, granted licenses to use the TTBS certification mark on their products.

This information in the register includes:

- the name and address of the organization
- the scope of certification and/or goods named in the certificate or licence
- the date of issue and expiry of the certificate or licence
- the status of suspended or withdrawn certificates or licences to ensure that these are not used in a misleading manner.

The register does not include information on certificates or licences which are expired.

This register will be updated on a quarterly basis to ensure that it remains up-to-date. While every effort is made to ensure the accuracy and reliability of the information contained within the Register, TTBS does not guarantee the completeness, timeliness, or accuracy of the data. The information provided is subject to change, updates, and potential errors. It is the responsibility of the user to verify the information with TTBS. Interested parties can contact the Certification Division of TTBS at (T) 662-8827 ext 2221 or (E) certification@ttbs.org.tt

THE CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF THE TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO BUREAU OF STANDARDS (TTBS)

The **Certification Division** of the Trinidad and Tobago Bureau of Standards (TTBS) is an independent and accredited certification body, and is designated as the National Quality Certifying Body by the Standards Act (Chapter 82:03 of the Laws of Trinidad and Tobago). It provides the following services:

- Certification of Products to various national standards
- Certification of Management Systems to the following standard:
 - o ISO 9001 (quality management systems requirements)
 - ISO 14001 (environmental management systems requirements and guidance for use)
- Certification of Tourism Services under the Trinidad and Tobago Tourism Industry Certification (TTTIC) programme to various national standards

The overall aim of certification is to give confidence to interested parties that the systems, products and services conform to requirements. These requirements are usually stated in national, regional and international standards but can be specified in other normative texts as well.

Certification assessment activities include, where applicable:

- Audits of systems and services
- Sampling, inspection and testing of products
- Surveillance activities.

The audit includes an evaluation to determine whether an organization complies with the requirements of the standard, the effectiveness of the system and the organization's overall performance, and more specifically involves the following

- o Interviews with employees
- o Reviews of records
- Observations of processes

As the name implies, organizations which achieve certification will receive a certificate from TTBS, and where applicable, granted licenses to use the TTBS certification mark on their products. This mark communicates to interested parties that TTBS has assessed the product and is satisfied that it conforms to the applicable requirements.



TTCS 1:2018 – Sodium Hypochlorite Solution (Liquid Chlorine Bleach)

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
ANSA Mc AL Chemicals	Liquid Chlorine Bleach	2024/02/18 –	CERTIFIED
North Sea Drive, Pt Lisas Industrial Estate, Savonetta	- Clean & White Bleach	2025/02/17	0211111125
ANSA Mc AL Chemicals North Sea Drive, Pt Lisas Industrial Estate, Savonetta	 Liquid Chlorine Bleach Spotless Bleach 	2024/02/18 – 2025/02/17	CERTIFIED
Christle Ltd. #18 E & F O'Meara Industrial Estate, Arima	Liquid Chlorine Bleach - Christle Bleach	2024/01/17 – 2025/01/16	CERTIFIED
Hand Arnold Trinidad Limited Lp # 198 El Socorro Road, San Juan	Liquid Chlorine Bleach Clorox Bleach	2024/02/06 – 2025/02/05	CERTIFIED
Juan			
Hand Arnold Trinidad Limited Lp# 198 El Socorro Road, San Juan	Liquid Chlorine Bleach Klene Bleach	2024/02/06 – 2025/02/05	CERTIFIED
Happi Products Limited Bamboo Settlement #2, Valsayn	Liquid Chlorine Bleach – Sparklean Bleach	2024/05/28 – 2025/05/27	CERTIFIED
Massy Stores A Division of Massy Integrated Retail Ltd.	Liquid Chlorine Bleach – Hi-Dee Bleach	2024/06/02 – 2025/06/01	CERTIFIED
39A Wrightson Road, Port of Spain			
M.H. Graffiti Ltd. 23 Thomas Drive, St. Lucien Road, Diego Martin	Liquid Chlorine Bleach — Sapolio Bleach	2024/01/20– 2024/06/30	Withdrawn – Product no longer being offered in the market

TTCS 2:2020 -- Concrete Masonry Units - Compulsory Requirements

Name & Address of	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
Bescrete	Concrete Blocks	2023/08/17-	CERTIFIED
	4"	2024/08/16	
Churchill Roosevelt Highway	6"		
Piarco.	8"		
Coosal's Blocks (Caribbean)	Concrete Blocks	2023/08/17-	CERTIFIED
Limited	4"	2024/08/16	
	6"		
31-45 Coosal 's Boulevard	8"		
Madras Settlement Road			
Chin Chin, Cunupia.			
Central Concrete Product	Concrete Blocks	2023/08/17-	CERTIFIED
Limited	4"	2024/08/16	
	6"		
Lot 9C, Plaisance Park,	8"		
Industrial Estate,			
Point- a- Pierre.			

TTS-CRS 54:2016 – Specification for Cement

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Trinidad Cement Limited Southern Main Road Claxton Bay	 TCL Ordinary Portland Cement (OPC) Ordinary Portland Cement – ASTM C150 Type I/II 	2024/06/29 – 2025/06/28	CERTIFIED
	 TCL Premium Plus Cement (Bulk) – Blended Hydraulic Cement – ASTM C595 Type 1P 	2024/06/28- 2025/06/27	CERTIFIED
	 TCL Eco Cement – Hydraulic Cement – ASTM C1157 Type GU 	2024/06/28- 2025/06/27	CERTIFIED
	 TCL Premium Plus Cement (Sack) – Blended Hydraulic and Hydraulic Cement – ASTM C595 Type 1P / ASTM C1157 Type GU 	2024/06/28- 2025/06/27	CERTIFIED

TTS 69:2019- Profiled Steel Sheets For Roofing And Siding Applications – Specification (2nd Revision)

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
	•		
Build to Last Hardware and Roof Manufacturing Limited	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2024/05/10 - 2025/05/09	CERTIFIED
LP #6 St. Mary's Junction, Southern Main Road, Carapichaima	Nuwave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm		
Buildtech Roofing and Roofing Consultants Ltd.	Circular Corrugated: 0.50 mm	2023/11/30 - 2024/11/29	CERTIFIED
Lot #2 Nacir Trace, Preysal Village, Couva	New Wave: 0.50 mm		
Central Trinidad Steel Limited –CENTRIN	Corrugated: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm	2023/11/04 - 2024/11/03	CERTIFIED
Mediterranean Drive, Point Lisas Industrial Estate, Point Lisas	• Trapezoid: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
Chase Village Manufacturing Limited	New Wave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2023/04/04 - 2024/	CERTIFIED
#96 Perseverance Road, Chase Village, Carapichaima	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm		
CJ Lumber Ltd.	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2023/08/09 – 2024/08/08	CERTIFIED
Lot #19 Caparo Valley, Brasso Road, Longdenville	• Nuwave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm		
Damus Roofing Systems (A Division of General Packing	Antilles 4: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm	2023/08/10 – 2024/08/09	CERTIFIED
Ltd.)	• Antilles 5: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
Caribbean Drive, Point Lisas Industrial Estate	Standing Seam : 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
	Corrugated: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
Express Roofing Company Limited 52A Ram Trace Toco Main	 Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm New Wave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm 	2024/07/15 – 2025/07/14	CERTIFIED
Road, Sangre Grande George Sheet Works Ltd. Lot B2 Yorke Avenue, O'Meara Industrial Park, Arima	 Corrugated: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm New Wave: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm 	2023/04/02 - 2024/	CERTIFIED
Island Roofing and Hardware Solutions Ltd #291 Southern Main Road, Cunupia	 Island Wave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm Bell rib: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm Normal Corrugation: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm Industrial Seven: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm 	2024/06/03 – 2025/06/02	PENDING
Lot #26 C & F O'Meara Industrial Estate, Arima	 Lifetime- R-Panel: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Lifetime- Standing Seam System: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Lifetime Corrugated Profile: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Lifetime Bermuda Panel Profile: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Lifetime Curved Tee & Tapered Panel: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Lifetime Flush Seam/Soffit: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm 	2023/10/05 – 2024/10/04	CERTIFIED

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
	Lifetime Inverted Standing Seam System: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
N. Ramrattan Hardware and General Supplies Ltd. # 1 Paras Avenue, High Street, Rio Claro	 Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm New Wave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm 	2023/12/06 – 2024/12/05	CERTIFIED
Quality Roofing Company Ltd. Milford Road, Shaw Park, Tobago	Corrugated: 0.50 mm Nuwave: 0.50 mm	2023/11/24 – 2024/11/23	CERTIFIED
R. Bisram and Sons General Contractors and Hardware Supplies Ltd. #90 Main Road Cap-de-Ville, Point Fortin	 Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm New Wave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm 	2023/11/18 – 2024/11/17	CERTIFIED
Ramkal's Sawmilling Company Limited #37 Katwaroo Branch Trace, Penal	 Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm Nuwave: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm 	2023/08/30 – 2024/08/29	CERTIFIED
Richard's Hardware Supplies Lower Milford Road, Scarborough, Tobago	Corrugated: 0.50 mm New Wave: 0.50 mm	2023/08/01 – 2024/07/31	CERTIFIED
Roof Depot Ltd #78 Centenary Extension, Pasea Road South, Pasea, Tunapuna	 Standing Seam: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Deluxe: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Spanish Tile: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm Shake: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm 	2024/07-11 - 2025/07/10	CERTIFIED

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Roof Mechanics Limited	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2024/07/18 – 2025/07/17	CERTIFIED
#34 Charran Maharaj Trace, Barrackpore	New Wave: 0.50 mm		
Barrackpore	Standing Seam : 0.50 mm		
Roof Systems Limited	R-Panel: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm	2023/10/05 – 2024/10/04	CERTIFIED
Lot #62 Frederick Settlement Industrial Estate, Caroni	• Standing Seam: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
	Industrial 7: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
	Corrugated: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
Roofing Proofing and Accessories	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2023/12/06 - 2024/12/05	CERTIFIED
LP #7/2 Sugrim Trace, Chin Chin Road, Cunupia			
Trinmesh Ltd.	Corrugated: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm	2024/06/14 – 2025/06/13	CERTIFIED
Lot 8 A-C O'Meara Industrial Estate, Arima	Industrial Seven: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm		
	• Tile Effect: 0.40 mm & 0.50 mm		
Union Manufacturers Limited	Circular Corrugated: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm	2023/08/03 - 2024/08/02	CERTIFIED
Union Hall, Cross Crossing, San Fernando	• Galaxy: 0.40 mm, 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		
Varma Iron and Steel Company Limited	Corrugated: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm	2023/09/19 – 2024/09/18	CERTIFIED
Lot #1 Varma Boulevard, Southern Main Road, Claxton Bay	• Nuwave: 0.50 mm & 0.60 mm		

TTS 588:2015 - Hollow Clay Block - Horizontal Core — Specification

Name & Address of	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
Ansa McAL Enterprises (Trading as: ABEL Building Solutions)	Hollow Clay Block Horizontal Core - Classic	2024/06/24 - 2025/06/23	CERTIFIED
Ansa Centre, GML Building, Uriah Butler Highway and Endeavour Road, Chaguanas			

TTS 587:2005 - Hollow Clay Block - Vertical Core - Specification

Name & Address of Organization	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Ansa McAL Enterprises (Trading as: ABEL Building Solutions) Ansa Centre, GML Building, Uriah Butler Highway and Endeavour Road, Chaguanas	Hollow Clay Block - Vertical Core • Hercules (4 inch)- Grade 1 • Colossus (6 inch)- Grade 1	2024/12/04 - 2025/06/04	CERTIFIED

TTS 598: 2019 Cold Formed Steel Framing members for Structural Applications-Specification (1st Revision)

Name and Address of	Products / Brands	Date of Issue-	Certification
Client		Date of Expiry	Status
AP Scott The Atrium Don Miguel Extension Rd San Juan	U-Shaped Sections 2 ¾" (70 mm) x 1.00 mm 3 ½" (90 mm) x 1.00 mm 3 ½" (90 mm) x 1.50 mm 5 ½" (140 mm) x 1.00 mm 5 ½" (140 mm) x 1.50 mm 6" (150 mm) x 1.00 mm 6" (150 mm) x 1.50 mm 8" (200 mm) x 1.50 mm 12" (300 mm) x 2.00 mm C-Shaped Sections 2 ¾" (70 mm) x 1.00 mm 3 ½" (90 mm) x 1.00 mm	2023/12/05 to 2024/12/04	CERTIFIED

	3 ½" (90 m	nm) x 1.50 m	nm		
	5 ½" (140 mm) x 1.00 mm				
	-	mm) x 1.50			
	-	m) x 1.00 m			
	-	m) x 1.50 m			
		m) x 1.50 m			
	12" (300 n	nm) x 2.00 n	nm		
Build to Last	Z-Shaped S	Sections		2024/05/10 to	CERTIFIED
LP #6, St Mary's Junction,	1.2 mm	1.5 mm		2025/05/09	
Southern Main Road,	4"	4"			
Carapichaima					
Carapienanna	C-Shaped				
	1.2 mm	1.5 mm			
	4"	4"			
		6"			
Buildtech Roofing and	Z-Shaped	Sections		2023/11/30 to	CERTIFIED
Roofing Consultants Limited	1.2 mm	1.5 mm		2024/11/29	
	4"	4"		, ,	
Lot #2 Nacir Trace, Preysal					
Village, Couva	C-Shaped Sections				
	1.5mm				
	8"				
Chase Village Manufacturing	Z- Shaped	Sections		2023/04/04 to	nding
Limited	1.2 mm	5000000		2024/04/03	namg
	4"			202 1/0 1/03	
#96 Perseverance Road	ļ [*]				
Chase Village, Carapichaima	C-Shaped	Sections			
	1.2 mm				
	4"				
	8"				
Ciliumbarited	7 Chanad	Costicas		2022/09/00#-	CERTIFIED
CJ Lumber Ltd.	Z- Shaped 1.0 mm	1.2 mm	1.5 mm	2023/08/09 to 2024/08/08	CERTIFIED
	4"	4"	1.5 IIIIII 4"	2024/00/00	
Lot #10 Caparo Valley	6"	4 6"	4 6"		
Lot #19 Caparo Valley, Brasso Road, Longdenville	8"	8"	8"		
Drasso Noda, Longuenville	10"	8 10"	8 10"		
	10	10	10		
	C-Shaped Sections				
	1.0 mm	1.2 mm	1.5 mm		
	4"	4"	4"		
	6"	6"	6"		

	8"	8"	8"		
	10"	10"	10"		
George Sheet Works	Z-Shaped S			2024/04/03 to	Pending
	1.2 mm	1.5 mm		2024/04/02	
Lot B2 Yorke Avenue,	4"	4"			
O'Meara Industrial Estate		6"			
		-			
	C-Shaped	Sections			
	1.2 mm	1.5 mm			
	4"	4"			
		6"			
Island Roofing and	Z- Shaped	Sections		2023/06/10 to	CERTIFIED
Hardware Solutions Ltd	1.0 mm	1.2 mm	1.5 mm	2024/06/09	
	4"	4"	6" <i>,</i> 8'"		
#291 Southern Main Road,	C Shaped S	Sections			
Cunupia	1.5 mm				
	4"				
	6"				
	7"				
	8"				
	10"				
Lifetime Roofing Limited	Z-Shaped S	Sections		2023/10/05 to	CERTIFIED
(Trading as Lifetime	1.2 mm	1.5 mm		2024/10/04	
Solutions)	4"	4"			
	6"	6"			
#26 C & F O'Meara Industrial		8"			
Estate, Arima					
	C-Shaped				
	1.2 mm	1.5 mm			
	4"	4"			
	6"	6"			
		8"			
D 600 L 1 1 1 1 1	7.61	- ··		2022/41/22:	0555:-:-
Roof Mechanics Ltd	Z-Shaped S	sections		2023/11/09 to	CERTIFIED
#24 Charran Mahaus: Tuss-	1.5 mm 4"			2024/11/08	
#34 Charran Maharaj Trace	6"				
Barrackpore	8"				
	C-Shaped	Sections			
	1.5 mm				
	4"				
	5.5"				
	5.5			1	I

	8"		
Roof Systems Limited Lot 42A Spancrete Boulevard, O'Meara Industrial Estate, O' Meara Road, Arima	Z-Shaped Sections 1.2 mm 1.5 mm 4" 4", 6", 7", 8",10" C-Shaped Sections 1.2 mm 1.5 mm 4" 4", 6", 7", 8",10"	2023/10/05 to 2024/10/04	CERTIFIED
Union Manufacturers Limited Union Hall, Cross Crossing San Fernando	Z-Shaped Sections 1.2 mm 4" C-Shaped Sections 1.2 mm 4" 8"	2023/08/05 to 2024/08/04	CERTIFIED
Varma Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. Southern Main Road, Lot #1 Varma Boulevard, Claxton Bay	Z-Shaped Sections 1.5 mm 4" C-Shaped Sections 1.5 mm 4"	2023/09/19 to 2024/09/18	CERTIFIED

TTS 626:2013 – Good Management Practices for MSME

Name & Address of	Certified Product/Brand	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
Lange Trinidad Limited	 Sealed Batteries 	2023/11/15 -	CERTIFIED
	 Automotive Parts 	2024/11/14	
23-38 Gaston Street Lange	Commercial &		
Park, Chaguanas 500702	Marine Lubricants		
	 Passenger Tyres 		

MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS CERTIFICATION

1SO 9001:2015 -- Quality management systems — Requirements

Name & Address of	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue –	Certification
Anti-Corrosion Technical Services Ltd. Site 1 Central Office: LP #15 - B Southern Main Road, St Mary's, Freeport Phone: 868 222 6596	Provision of mechanical and industrial services for the oil and gas energy sector including: • Welding and fabrication; • Blasting and painting; • Scaffolding; • Civil services; • Leak sealing services; • Mechanical bolting; • Field machining; • Hot tapping; • Pressure testing; • Composite wrap; • Advanced NDE; • Cathodic protection; • Electrical and instrumentation; • Rope access. Marketing of the following products are also applicable to the Scope of Certification: • Pipeline wraps- STOPAQ; I-rod; • Specialty coating ARC and Milamar Coatings LLC.	Date of Expiry 2023-01-27 to 2025-12-14	Status
Caribbean Packaging Industries Site 1 Central Office: Eastern Main Road, Mount Hope Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 638 4424 Site 2 P.O. Box 385 G, Applewhaites, St. Thomas, Barbados, West Indies	 CPI - Design, artwork, print, manufacture and delivery of corrugated cartons and fiberboard partitions. BPI - Storage of corrugated cartons and fiberboard partitions. 	2021-07-06 to 2024-06-06	Pending

Name & Address of	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization	Scope of Certification	Date of Expiry	Status
Caricom Rice Mills Limited	The production of cargo and milled rice, cargo parboiled and milled parboiled rice.	2021-09-28 to 2024-09-12	Certified
Site 1 Central Office:			
Anna Regina, Essequibo Coast, Guyana Phone: 784 457 1918			
JSL International (Trinidad) Limited Site 1 Central Office: 109 Abercromby Street,	Provision of Manpower Planning, Resourcing and Supply of Catering Services to the Upstream Energy Sector. Exclusion: 7.1.5.2 Measurement	2023-02-06 to 2025-12-05	Certified
Port of Spain. Phone 868 275 3340	Traceability		
Site 2 Lot 36 Delhi Street, Prashad Nagar, Georgetown, Guyana			
Site 3 Rode Kruislaan 11 Paramaribo Suriname			
National Petroleum Marketing Company Limited	The bulk handling, storage, distribution, and sale of gasoline and aviation fuels.	2022-08-11 to 2025-05-31	Certified
Site 1 Central Office: NP House, National Drive, Sea Lots, Port-of-Spain, Trinidad Phone: 868 625-1364	 The blending, sales and distribution of lubricants for automotive, marine and industrial purposes. The provision of aircraft fuelling services at Piarco and ANR International Airports. 		
Site 2 Paria Fuel Trading Company Limited, Pointe-a-Pierre, Trinidad	The bulk handling and storage of LPG Fuel.		
Site 3 Piarco International Airport, Piarco, Trinidad			

Name & Address of Organization	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Site 4 A.N.R Robinson International Airport Crown Point, Tobago Site 5 National Petroleum, Lighthouse Road, Crown Point, Tobago			
Readymix (West Indies) Limited Site 1 Central Office: Readymix (West Indies) Limited Tumpuna Road, Guanapo Arima Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 225 8254	The design, production and distribution of premixed concrete and the production and supply of aggregates.	2022-02-07 to 2025-02-06	Certified
Melajo Quarry, Melajo Forest Reserve Trinidad and Tobago			
Site 3 Atlantic Drive, Point Lisas Industrial Estate Point Lisas Trinidad and Tobago			
Southern Maintenance Services Company Limited Site 1 LP# 55 Isthmus Road, Galeota Point, Guayaguayare, Mayaro Trinidad, West Indies	The Provision of Engineering Services, Mechanical, Structural, Civil, Electrical, Welding and Fabrication, Procurement and Manpower Allocation. Exclusion: 8.3 Design and Development of products and services	2022-12-07 to 2025-12-06	Certified

Name & Address of	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
TOSL Engineering Limited Site 1 Central Office: 8-10 Maharaj Avenue, Marabella Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 299 0360	The provision of products and services to the energy sector, utility, mining and manufacturing industries; these products and services include: • Project management; • Industrial & Safety Sales; • Lifting Accessories; • Condition Monitoring; • Engineering; • Gas Compression; • Rotating Equipment Sales & Services; • Inspection & Testing; • Generators; • Construction & Maintenance; • Electrical; • Installation & Automation; • Calibration & Verification; • Chemical & Process Engineering and Access. • Operations & Maintenance of Photovoltaics Solar Panels • Energy Efficiency and Clean Energy • Carbon and Waste Management Projects Exclusion 8.3: Design and Development of Product	2022-07-26 to 2025-03-13	Certified

Name & Address of	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue –	Certification
Organization		Date of Expiry	Status
Trinidad Cement Limited (TCL) Site 1 Central Office: Southern Main Road, Claxton Bay Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 225 8254 Site 2 Mayo Quarry,	Production, Packaging and Dispatch of Cement	2022-11-03 to 2025-11-02	Certified
Mayo Trinidad and Tobago		2022 12 12 42	Contical
Trinidad Valve & Fitting Company Ltd (TRINVALCO) Site 1 Central Office: Phoenix Park Road West, Savonetta Pt. Lisas Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 679 3422 /2513	• The stocking, sales, servicing and/or repair of valves, actuators, tube/pipe fittings, other instrumentation and process control equipment/components for the Petroleum, Petrochemical, LNG, Gas Transmission, Iron/Steel and Cement sectors and Utility (Water, Wastewater, Power) sectors.	2023-12-13 to 2026-12-12	Certified
	Exclusion: 8.3 Design and development of products and services		
Titan Logistics and Support Services Ltd. Site 1 Central Office: No. 6 Brieves Road, Maraval Trinidad and Tobago Phone: 868 285-9071	Provision of Logistical and Manpower support services to companies locally, regionally and internationally. Exclusion: 7.1.5 Monitoring and measuring resources 8.3 Design and development of products and services	2023-10-30 to 2026-10-29	Certified

TTBS REGISTER OF CERTIFICATES AND PRODUCT CERTIFICATION LICENCES – 15 th June 2024
Page 26 of 34

ISO 14001:2015 Environmental management systems — Requirements with guidance for use

Name & Address of Organization	Scope of Certification	Date of Issue – Date of Expiry	Certification Status
Trinidad Cement Limited TCL Site 1: Central Office Southern Main Road Claxton Bay, Trinidad W.I.	Manufacture, packing, sales and distribution of cement Production and Sales of aggregate	2023-05-16 to 2026-05-15	Certified
Site 2: Cement Drive, Mayo Trinidad W.I.			

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO TOURISM INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION (TTTIC)

ISLAND OF TRINIDAD

TTS 22-1:2012, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 1: Hotels and Guesthouses (2nd Revision)

Tourism	Address	Certification	Expiration
Operator		Status	Date
Cara Hotel	Southern Main Road,	Expired	2023/01/03-
Point-a-Pierre	Claxton Bay		2024/01/02
The Royal	38 Royal Rd, San	Expired	2022/09/15-
Hotel	Fernando		2023/09/14
Holiday Inn	1 Exposition Drive,	Certified	2023/08/21-
Express	Trincity		2024/08/20

6.1.2 TTS 580:2009, Tour Operators – Specification

Tourism	Address	Certification	Expiration
Operator		Status	Date
Island Buddy	3A, 21 Stanmore	Certified	2023/08/21-
	Avenue, Port of Spain		2024/08/20
Island	10 Nook Avenue, St	Certified	2023/08/21-
Experiences	Ann's, Port of Spain		2024/08/20

ISLAND OF TOBAGO

TTS 22-1:2012, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 1: Hotels and Guesthouses (2nd Revision)

Tourism Operator	Address	Certification	Expiration
		Status	Date
Irwin Shepherd's Inn	51C Store Bay	Certified	2023/07/31-
_	Local Road,		2024/06/30
	Crown Point		
Crown Point Beach	Store Bay Local	Certified	2023/12/04-
Hotel	Road, Crown		2024/12/03
	Point		

TTS 22-2:2014, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 2: Bed & Breakfast and Self-Catering Facilities (1st Revision)

Tourism Operator	Address	Certification Status	Expiration Date
Serene Inn Tobago	New Providence Road, Riseland, Carnbee	Certified	2024/02/14- 2025/02/13
Sunshine Holiday Apartments	99A Milford Road, Bon Accord	Certified	2024/02/14- 2025/02/13
Villa Indra Green	33 Alfred Crescent,	Certified	2024/02/14-
Vina mura Green	Bon Accord	Certified	2024/02/14-
Villa Indra Orange	33 Alfred Crescent, Bon Accord	Certified	2024/02/14- 2025/02/13
Ri Biero's Holiday	Store Bay Local	Certified	2024/02/14-
Apartments	Road, Bon Accord		2025/02/13
Cool Runnings	112 Carrington	Certified	2024/02/14-
Holiday Apartments	Drive, Bon Accord Development, Bon Accord		2025/02/13
Castara Retreats	Northside Road,	Certified	2024/01/11-
	Castara		2025/01/10
Evon's Place	McKnight Trace, Canaan	Certified	2024/01/11- 2025/01/10
Beverly's Oasis	Birchwood Triangle,	Certified	2024/01/11-
Suites	Lowlands	Certified	2025/01/10
Viola's Place	99/101 Hampden	Certified	2023/11/15-
	Road, Lowlands		2024/11/14
TECU Coral Reef	#21 Allfields Trace	Certified	2023/11/15-
	South, Lowlands		2024/11/14
Birdie's Nest	Courland Bush Extension, Black Rock	Certified	2023/11/12- 2024/11/13
Miller's Guest House	14 Miller Street, Buccoo Point	Certified	2023/11/06- 2024/11/07
Crusoe's Holiday	33 Store Bay Branch	Certified	2023/11/08-
Apartments	Road, Bon Accord	Commod	2024/11/07
Philomatt's Guest	15B Mt. Pleasant	Certified	2023/09/06-
House Limited	Local Road, Mt. Pleasant		2024/09/05
Bananaquit Vacation	281 Store Bay Local	Certified	2023/08/21-
Apartments	Road, Crown Point		2024/08/20
The Naturalist Beach	Castara Bay Road,	Certified	2023/08/21-
Resort	Castara		2024/08/20

6.2.2 TTS 22-2:2014, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 2: Bed & Breakfast and Self-Catering Facilities (1st Revision)

Tourism Operator	Address	Certification Status	Expiration Date
Pin's House	#32 Dillon Street, Bon Accord Development, Bon Accord	Certified	2023/08/21- 2024/08/20
Baywatch Apartments	#4 Bay Road Castara	Certified	2023/08/21- 2024/08/20
Eco Park Inn	#4 Eco Park Drive, Canoe Bay, Claude Noel Highway	Certified	2023/08/21- 2024/08/20
Hibiscus Heights	#6 Horse Shoe Ridge, Pleasant Prospect	Expired	2023/04/11- 2024/04/10
Restorations Tobago	#155 Anthony Charles Crescent, Bon Accord	Expired	2023/04/12- 2024/04/11
Genesis Nature Park	#2-6 Grandy Gully, Goodwood	Expired	2023/04/11- 2024/04/10
Our Sanctuary	383 Blue Heron Drive, Sou Sou Lands	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
House in the Mountain	Highlands Road, Moriah	Expired	2023/04/04- 2024/04/03
Ade's Domicil	19 Bacolet Point, Bacolet #2, Scarborough	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
Sandra's Summer Resort	168 Davidson Drive, Alfred Crescent, Bon Accord	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
Seaside Guesthouse	#48 Bacolet Street, Scarborough	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
Cholson Chalets Ltd	72-74 Bay St. Charlotteville	Expired	2023/04/17- 2024/04/16
Arnos Vale Vacation Apartments	#75 Arnos Vale Road, Plymouth	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
Rainbow Resort	Milford Road, Crown Point	Expired	2023/01/03- 2024/01/02

TTS 22-3:2011, Requirements for Tourist Accommodation – Part 3: Villas

Tourism Operator	Address	Certification Status	Expiration Date
Top O' Tobago	Arnos Vale Road, Plymouth	Certified	2024/01/11- 2025/01/10
The Villas at Stonehaven	LP128, Grafton Estate, Black Rock	Certified	2023/11/15 - 2024/11/14
Sunshine Villa	Lot #13, Alex Ave, Courland Development, Courland	Certified	2023/09/18- 2024/09/17
Adventure Eco Villas	Adventure Farm, Arnos Vale Road, Plymouth	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
The Palms Villa Resort	23-33 Old Signal Hill Road, Signal Hill	Certified	2023/07/31- 2024/06/30
Kia's Villas	58 Cordner Drive, Bon Accord	Expired	2023/04/11- 2024/04/10